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Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE From: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
Sent: 
To: 'marsha@reuphlaw.com' 
Cc: 

- A d m l n M " ~ ~ - C ~ M  
DOCUMENT NO. 09 \m-Q'1 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Monday, August 25,2008 10:30 AM 

Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 030137-TP - Deltacom's Condltional Notice to Withdraw Petition for Arbitration 

Ms. Rule, 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please resubmit information, with 
attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance. 

Dol-othy Mfiiflscu 
FPSC 
0ff;ir of Cornrnission Clerk 
850-4 73-6770 

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:manha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: tony.mastando@deltarm.com; Roxanne Levingston; greg.follensbee@att.com; Adam TeiIzman; David.adelman@sablaw.com 
Subject: Docket No. 030137-TP - Deltacom's Conditional Notice to Withdraw Petition for Arbitration 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
marsha@,reuuhlaw .com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 030137-TP 
Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. by 1TC"DeltaCom Commmunications, Inc. d/b/a 1TC"DeltaCom 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is tiled: 
1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc., now known as DeltaCom, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 4 

A brief but complete description of each attached document. 
Deltacom's Conditional Notice to Withdraw Petition for Arbitration 

Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@reuuhlaw.com 
850.681.6788 phone 
850.681.651 5 fax 

8/25/2008 



State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMlSSlON 
CLERK 

DATE: May 12,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Competitive Markets I% 
Enforcement 

flcb 

RE: Docket Correspondence for Docket No. 030137-TP 

Attached is a copy of an e-mail I received from the parties in Docket No. 030137-TP. I would 
like this item to be filed into this docket as “correspondence.” 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

MXXJ?,IFPU’T NO.-Q?bQ 
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- Michael Barrett 
~~~ ~ ~ ~ . 

From: Mastando, Tony [Tony.Mastando@deltacom.com] 

Sent: 
To: Follensbee, Greg; Michael Barrett 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Please report on status of Florida docket 030137-TP 

Friday, May 09,2008 1:19 PM 

Sirianni. Maryrose; Edenfield, Kip; Houck, Jean; Watts, Jerry 

Actually. Deltacom recently marked-up the form of the 3-year extension amendment and sent it back to AT&T, through our AT&T 
Interconnection Agreement Manager, for review. Essentially, we pared unrelated language and issues from the proposed 
amendment. AT&T is correct in that if the parties successfully negotiate the amendment, we will seek to withdraw the Florida 
arbitration petition. Until that amendment is executed by both parties, however, we will not be withdrawing the arbitration petition 
and believe this docket should remain open 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions, 

-Tony 

D. Anthony Mastando 
VP -- Regulatory Affairs / Senior Regulatory Attorney 
DeltaCom. Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
tel: (256) 382-3856 
fax: (256) 382-3936 
e-mail: tony.mastando@deltacom.com 
deltacomr 
This e:ec!ronsc message lransmiss!o~1 
.-a.miX aSove 
received !his eieciranic tianSniiSSian i 

) !hi: m y  !be priviieoec altomry- 

us !by telephoiie or !hy eieclmnic 
If yos are 1101 !he ii:Ieix 'are tha t  any cisclosure, c0pyi;:g. 

. . . . ~ .  ~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~ 

From: Follensbee, Greg [mailto:gfl389@att.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 11:57 AM 
To: Michael Barrett; Mastando, Tony 
Cc: Sirianni, Maryrose; Edenfield, Kip 
Subjeb: RE: Please report on status of Florida docket 030137-TP 

AT&T Florida's understanding is that both parties have agreed to simply extend the current agreement for three more years. AT&T 
is awaiting the filing by DeltaCom to withdraw its request for arbitration and to close this docket and we will then file the necessary 
papetwork to reflect this extension. 

Greg Follensbee 
Executive Director 
AT&T Services, Inc. 
850-577-5555 (V) 
850-443-8665 (C) 

"This e-mail und anyfiles transmitted with it ure AT& Tproperty, ure confidential. anti are intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entit,y to whom this email is addressed. Ifyou are not one ofthe named recipient(s) or otherwise have 
reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notifi the sender arid delete this message 
immediatelyfrom your computer. A n y  other use, retention, disseminution, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail 
is strictly prohibited." 

5/9/2008 



Page 2 of 2 
From: Michael Barrett [mailto:MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 9:50 AM 
To: tony.mastando@deltacom.com; Follensbee, Greg 
Cc: Michael Barrett 
Subject: Please report on status of Florida docket 030137-TP 

Gentlemen: 

Please provide an update on the arbitration case between your respective companies (Docket No. 030137-TP). Please reply to this 
on or before the close of business on Thursday, May 15, 2008. If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Michael C. Barrett 
Telecom Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(v) (850) 413-6544 
(f) (850) 413-6545 
mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA623 

5/9/2008 
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Kim berley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Nancy Sims 

cc: 

Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T) 

Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM 

Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you. 

Norinye, FYI. 

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D 
Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T) 

I 

Kim, 
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of 
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for 
correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thank you, 
Nancy Sims 

Director Regulatory Relations - Florida 
(850)577-5555 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 

212 3 I2 007 
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Regulatory & External Affairs Director 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 850 511 5555 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nancy H. Sims 

f a x  850 222 8640 

Nancy.Sims@Bellsouth.com 

August 31,2005 

Mrs. Blanca Bayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 ' (C?AO - '-'\ 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

The BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed 
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth 
that the Commission and the Commission Staff would use for BellSouth related matters. There is 
no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to 
Bel ISout h. 

The main telephone number for the BellSouthTallahassee Regulatory Off ice (Nancy H. 
Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577-5555. Both numbers will be active 
for several months. 

Other numbers for the BellSouth Regulatory staff are as follows: 
Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550 
Stan Greer (850)577-5552 

Robyn Holland (850)577-5551 
Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525 

MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553 

If you need any additional information, please let me know. 
c 

?-&os 

copy to: Beth Salak Richard Tudor Cayce Hinto; 
Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass 
Richard Melson Chuck Hill Manny Arisso 
Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello 
Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating 

&/Q?O Y -  

ZQC 1 4 ' &l4:!4 2 q - 

J 9 1 0 0  U C T - b  



0 Docket Index Listing 0 

000121A-TP 4 
000475-TP 4 

000731-TP 3( 

001305-TP A 
020507-TL 

020868-TL t% 

030137-TP 

030829-TP ’ 
040028-TP L% 

040130-TP 

040301-TP 8 
040514 - TP / 

040530 - TP / 
040527-TP 

040601-TP A 

040779-TP 

041114-TP 

041269-TP u)( 
041338-TP 8 
050119 - TP 1 

050160 - TP AY 

050179-TL L% 

050194 - TL A 
050257 -TL y” 

050125-TP 

050171-TP y)( 

- 1 -  



050387-TP 

050417-TP $i 

050418-TP A 
050419-TP fi  

050423-TP ‘ 
050424-TP 

050425 -TP ’ 
050426-TP 

050427-TP 

050433-TP 3( 

050434-TP 

050435 -TP 

050440-TP ’ 
050441-TP ’ 
050442-TP 

050444-TP fi 

050445-TP tA 

050446-TP ’ 
050447 -TP J( 

050450-TP ‘ 
050464 - TP 

050465 -TP ’ 
050466 - TPd 

050469-TP J 
050476-TP 3 

050478-TP ~ 

Docket Index L i s t i n g  0 

- 2 -  



050479-TP 

050480 -TP 

050491-TP ’ 
050492 - TP 

050493-TP 

050505-TP ’ 
050513 - TP ’ 
050514-TP ’ 
050515-TP * 
050524-TP ’ 
050538 - TP ’ 
050539 - TP 3 

050558-TP * 
050559-TP E 

050560-TP ’ 
050561 -TP ’ 
050562-TP A 

050566-TL x 

050567 -TL ;rc 

050570 -TP+ 

0 
Docket Index L i s t i n g  

0 

- 3 -  


